From: Johnston, Sadhu

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL

Cc: Corporate Management Team (COV) - DL; City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL
Subject: Re: Fire at Regent Hotel

Greetings Mayor and Council-

The following is a status update on the fire at 160 E. Hastings. The event is fluid at the moment as investigations are still
underway to determine the status of units.

Status of Evacuees:

- Evacuees who accepted support were lodged at Evelyne Saller last night and provided breakfast this
morning

- Evacuees will be relocated to Roddan Lodge today with support from CS. Approximately 20 people
will be housed here unless they opt to go elsewhere (ie: find shelter with friends or another location)
- Roddan Lodge will be undergoing renovations and this is why there is space available here.

Status of 160 E. Hastings (Regent):

- As of last night, residents of floors 3 and up were able to return to their units

- Staff are working with VFRS on site to get a report on damage and an estimate of return time for
residents of the first 2 floors.

I will keep you posted as the situation evolves.
Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston

City Manager
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
0. 604 873 7627

T. Sadhuajohnston

From: Johnston, Sadhu

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 11:22 PM

To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL

Cc: Corporate Management Team (COV) - DL; City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL
Subject: Fire at Regent Hotel

Good Evening Mayor and Council



Unfortunately there has been a fire at the Regent Hotel this evening. The sprinklers were activated, so the
building is no habitable at this point. 60 people have been displaced. Our ESS team are working with
Community Services to open a reception center, most likely it'll be either at Evelyn Saller or at the Gathering
Place.

I'll let know know as | get more information.
Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston

City Manager
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
0. 604 8737627

T. Sadhuajohnston






